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From: Aram James

To: Council, City; citycouncil@mountainview.gov; city.council@menlopark.org; Shikada, Ed; Winter Dellenbach; Lait,
Jonathan; Dave Price; Emily Mibach; Braden Cartwright; Tanaka, Greg; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Vicki Veenker

Subject: From The Mercury News e-edition - Residents make fast internet their gig

Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 8:30:35 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

I saw this The Mercury News e-edition article on the The Mercury News e-edition app and thought you’d be
interested.

Re51dents make fast 1nternet their gig

fd3e9687ea88&appcode SAN252&eguid= 64897b11-96a5-4769-9fb2- cO7edO6f9692&p_num—1#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Council, City; citycouncil@mountainview.gov; Winter Dellenbach; Filseth, Eric (Internal); Tom DuBois; Greer
Stone; Tanaka, Greg; Stump, Molly; Shikada, Ed; Jethroe Moore; Lait, Jonathan; Josh Becker;
Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Sean Allen; KEVIN JENSEN

Subject: Introducing your new Sheriff"s

Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 8:15:43 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Scott Myers-Lipton, Ph.D.
Professor, Sociology,:

This is quite an interesting podcast series about LASD. This

episode is about the Grim Reapers deputy gang at the Lennox
Station. At about 34:30 the former deputy being interviewed
identifies Bob Jonsen as a member of that gang.

A Tradition of Violence: The Grim Reapers on Apple Podcasts

A Tradition of Violence: The Grim Reapers
on Apple Podcasts

Happy Thanksgiving

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail on Android
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From: Charlie Weidanz

To: Council, City
Subject: Final Day to Register: PACC Annual Membership Meeting on Dec. 1st
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 8:00:19 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

We look forward to seeing all of our members at the 2022 Chamber of Commerce Annual
Meeting. Enjoy light refreshments and drinks, sponsored by City National Bank, proud member of
Palo Alto Chamber of Commerce.

Palo Alto Chamber of Commerce - Annual Membership Meeting
Thu, December 1, 2022, 5:30 PM - 7:30 PM PST
City National Bank

245 Lytton Avenue Palo Alto, CA 94301

REGISTER


mailto:charlie@paloaltochamber.com
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
https://www.google.com/maps/place/245+Lytton+Ave,+Palo+Alto,+CA+94301/@37.4459798,-122.1640056,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x808fbb37774927f3:0x4f59c6f3dad5cdbd!8m2!3d37.4459798!4d-122.1640056
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/palo-alto-chamber-of-commerce-annual-membership-meeting-tickets-453357804397

Palo Alto Chamber of Commerce - Annual Membership Meeting- Dec. 1, 5:30pm to 7:30pm

...........

This email was sent on behalf of Palo Alto Chamber of Commerce 355 Alma St Palo Alto, CA 94301.To unsubscribe click
here. If you have questions or comments concerning this email or services in general, please contact us by email at

info@paloaltochamber.com.
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From: Loran Harding

To: Loran Harding; alumnipresident@stanford.edu; antonia.tinoco@hsr.ca.gov; David Balakian; bballpod; beachrides;
bearwithme1016@att.net; fred beyerlein; boardmembers; Cathy Lewis; Council, City; Chris Field; Doug Vagim;
dallen1212@gmail.com; Dan Richard; Daniel Zack; david pomaville; eappel@stanford.edu;
esmeralda.soria@fresno.gov; Scott Wilkinson; Gabriel.Ramirez@fresno.gov; George.Rutherford@ucsf.edu;
huidentalsanmateo; hennessy; Irv Weissman; Sally Thiessen; jerry ruopoli; Joel Stiner; kfsndesk;
krystalromero13@gmail.com; karkazianjewelers@gmail.com; Leodies Buchanan; lalws4@gmail.com; leager;
logar53@1cloud.com; Mark Standriff; Mayor; margaret-sasaki@live.com; merazroofinginc@att.net; newsdesk;
news@fresnobee.com; nick yovino; russ@topperjewelers.com; Steve Wavte; tsheehan; terry;
VT3126782@gmail.com; vallesR1969@att.net

Subject: Fwd: Clint Hill, Oral History, 2:07 long. BEST!!

Date: Sunday, November 20, 2022 5:41:10 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>
Date: Sun, Nov 20, 2022 at 5:11 AM

Subject: Clint Hill, Oral History, 2:07 long. BEST!!

To: Loran Harding <loran.harding(@stanfordalumni.org>

Sunday, November 20, 2022
To all-

This is an oral history given by former Secret Service Agent Clint Hill at the National Law
Enforcement Museum in Washington, D.C. It is two hours and seven minutes long and was
recorded on Tuesday, October 23, 2018.

Several interviews of Mr. Hill are available on the internet, but this is easily the best, most
complete one I have seen. Well worth seeing:

I purchased Mr. Hill's first book, "Mrs. Kennedy and Me", but have not yet read it.

I wish that in some interview Mr. Hill would give us his thoughts about who was involved
in the assassination besides Oswald, if he thinks anyone was. Ruby said there were others
besides Oswald. Jackie always thought that Lyndon was involved. Did he ever discuss that
with her? His assignments included protecting Jackie and protecting Lyndon, and for years for
both of them. Books have been written, plenty of them by now, in which it is asserted that
Lyndon was involved. I happen to believe that he was.

Oral History - Secret Service Agent Clint Hill - YouTube

L. William Harding
Fresno, Ca.
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From: Aram James

To: Shikada, Ed; Stump, Molly; Council, City; Perron, Zachary; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Julie
Lythcott-Haims; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; Vicki Veenker; Greer Stone; Gennady Sheyner; Winter
Dellenbach; Joe Simitian; melissa caswell; Gennady Sheyner; Sue Dremann; Diana Diamond; Cecilia Taylor; Josh
Becker; Betsy Nash; Jay Boyarsky; chuck jagoda; Enberg, Nicholas; Human Relations Commission; Wagner,
April; Reifschneider, James; Jeff Rosen

Subject: Assembly Line Manager Forced Black Workers To Call Him "Master"

Date: Sunday, November 20, 2022 2:03:05 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/6 XGAwI1T9dus

Sent from my iPhone
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Please Contact the Clerk’s Office
to View Additional Pages,
Attachments, or Images Related

From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; KEVIN JENSEN; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Council, City;

Julie Lythcott-Haims; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Rebecca Eisenberg; Winter Dellenbach; Jay Boyarsky; Jeff
Rosen; Joe Simitian; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Supervisor Cindy Chavez; Josh Becker; Greer Stone; ladoris
cordell; Enberg, Nicholas; Human Relations Commission; chuck jagoda; Shikada, Ed

Subject: Tasers should be shelved in Palo Alto
Date: Sunday, November 20, 2022 12:47:18 AM
Attachments: Aram James (DJ-1-12-18) (00000003).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening
attachments and clicking on links.

Sent from my iPhone
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PERSPECTIVE

There’s no excuse for Taser use in our jails

By Aram James
and Richard Konda

atchdogs across the
country are organiz-
ing to oppose police

practices that run contrary to
community values and our con-
stitutional rights. In Santa Clara
County in the spring of 2017,
Sheriff Laurie Smith, a longtime
opponent of Tasers, in a surpris-
ing shift of policy, announced
her plan to introduce Tasers into
the Santa Clara County jails.
Local civil rights organizations
immediately began organizing to
resist the sheriff’s call for Tasers.

One of our first strategies was
to ensure that members of the
community were as fully in-
formed as possible regarding the
risks that Tasers pose to human
life. We reviewed materials on
Tasers and got ourselves cur-
rent on the nuances of the issue.
Next, we scheduled meetings
over a seven-month period with
key elected and non-elected of-
ficials who we felt could influ-
ence the sheriff’s decision. This
included members of the Santa
Clara County Board of Supervi-
sors who ultimately will vote to
decide whether the sheriff will
be allowed to purchase Tasers.
We also met with the elected
Santa Clara County district at-
torney, the Santa Clara County
public defender and the county
counsel. And most importantly,
we met with the sheriff and her
staff to open up a dialogue on
this critical issue.

Here are some of the argu-
ments and information we pro-
vided much of which came from
a recent fivepart series by Reu-
ters (“Shock Tactics: Inside the

New York Times News Service

Taser, the Weapon that Trans-
formed Policing”) and the Bar
Association of San Francisco.

Taser-Related Deaths and Lit-
igation

Critically important to con-
vincing our sheriff of the inap-
propriateness of bringing Tasers
to the jails is Reuter’s recent
finding that the death toll associ-
ated with Tasers is substantially
more than previously reported by
mainstream civil rights organiza-
tions like Amnesty Internation-
al. Using rigorous journalistic
standards, Reuters documented
1,005 deaths related to Taser use
by law enforcement.

In addition, Reuters complet-
ed a thorough examination of the
monies paid out by cities across
the country in Taser related lit-
igation. Reuters identified and
reviewed 442 wrongful death
lawsuits in which Tasers were
a factor that may have caused
death. “In 120 of the 442 cases
or 27%, the Taser was the only
force alleged in the claim; in the
remaining 322 cases, the stun
guns were alleged to have been
part of a broader array of police
force. More than three-fifths of
the 366 of the concluded law-
suits against governments, or

232, resulted in judgments or
settlements for the plaintiffs:
220 settlements and 12 judg-
ments. Reuters was able to de-
termine payouts in 193 cases,
totaling $172 million paid by cit-
ies and their insurers. That dol-
lar figure does not include three
dozen cases in which settlements
remained confidential or were
unavailable.” (Emphasis added.)

These findings regarding the
cost of litigation should trouble
any law enforcement agency,
city or county contemplating the
purchase of Tasers.

Taser Warnings

Historically the manufactur-
er had very few warnings re-
garding the safety of its weap-
on. Increasingly and in order
to shift liability to cities and
police departments, Taser now
has a 4,500-word, seven-page
warning. The warning advises
users not to deploy the Taser in
the area of the face, eyes, neck,
chest, heart and the genitals. And
not to Taser a variety of popula-
tions including the frail, mental-
ly ill, pregnant women and those
with heart problems. By warning
police departments regarding
the risk of death and serious
injury when a Taser is improp-
erly used, the manufacturer has
effectively shifted liability from
itself to police departments and
municipalities.

Reuters also explored in detail
the progression of Taser warn-
ings that includes a comprehen-
sive interactive guide.

The progression of increasing-
ly restrictive warnings issued by
Taser has led some police agen-
cies to either shelve Tasers all
together or not to purchase them

at all after having reviewed the
extensive warnings. Ed Davis,
former Boston police chief from
2006-2013, in ultimately declin-
ing to purchase Tasers for his
department said the following:
The warnings “made the weapon
impractical to use, and it gave a
lot of us the impression that we
weren’t getting the full story. I
didn’t want to take the risk. The
potential litigation costs abso-
lutely were a factor.”

The tragic death of Everette
Howard, a young African-Amer-
ican student, is a case examined
in the Reuter’s series. One Taser
blast by University of Cincinna-
ti police officer Richard Haas, a
certified Taser instructor, result-
ed in Everette Howard’s death.
“Haas fired his stun gun. One
electrified dart hit below How-
ard’s lower left chest, the other
near his waist. The 18 year-old
collapsed, unconscious, and was
pronounced dead at the hospi-
tal.” Haas subsequently said, “I
did not in my wildest dreams ex-
pect this kid to die.”

As part of his role as a certified
Taser trainer, Haas acknowledged
that he had studied the Taser
safety warnings over a 10-year
period and noted that they had
become more complex over the
years. Ironically, the Taser blast
that killed Everette Howard was
the first time Haas had deployed
a Taser in the field. He ultimate-
ly concluded, “it seemed like it
was getting harder and harder to
use the Taser.” The University of
Cincinnati ultimately settled the
Howard’s family wrongful death
lawsuit for $2 million. Taser was
not sued in the matter.

In another case explored by
Reuters, Linwood Lambert was





tasered some 20 times by South
Boston, Virginia, police officers.
He died. There was substantial
evidence that the three officers
involved ignored the manufac-
turer’s warning regarding the
risk of repeatedly tasering vic-
tims. In addition, the officers ig-
nored other warnings issued by
the manufacturer. Under oath at
a deposition, one of three offi-
cers involved, Corporal Tiffany
Bratton, acknowledged that she
was aware of the manufacturer’s
warnings. In a chilling statement,
she said, “If I read and abided by
every single warning ... I would
not Taser anyone.”

Catch-22

More and more attention is
being paid by commentators to
the fact that the use of Tasers is
a Catch-22. Failure by police de-
partments to follow closely the
ever growing restrictions on the
use of Tasers issued by the manu-
facturer has resulted in unneces-
sary deaths and a huge increase
in the costs of litigation borne
by municipalities. On the other
hand, where police departments
are closely complying with the
manufacturer’s complex warn-
ings, they are finding it increas-
ingly impractical to use Tasers.
The Oakland Police Department
has over 700 police officers on
their force, all are armed with
Tasers. The Bar Association of
San Francisco Criminal Jus-
tice Task Force, Committee on
Tasers contacted the Oakland
Police Department to determine
how frequently Tasers were de-
ployed.

“To help answer some of
the questions, the BASF also
reached out to the Oakland Po-
lice Department (OPD) to deter-
mine how often Tasers are used,
and how often they are effective.
It is well known that LAPD re-

ports 47% efficacy, but LAPD
far exceeds the size of SFPD.
The OPD which is closer in
size to the SFPD, reported that
in 2015 Tasers were deployed
on just 37 occasions and 32
times in 2016. Oakland reported
for each year, the efficacy was
50%. Other studies have con-
firmed that where warnings are
complied with the use of Tasers
drops dramatically. Similarly,
numerous studies have con-
firmed that Tasers have an unac-
ceptably high failure rate putting
both the officers and intended
victim at risk.

Moreover, Tasers are not effec-
tive. Michael Leonesio, a retired
Oakland peace officer, provided
answers to questions posed by
the Bar Association of San Fran-
cisco. “Given the warnings is-
sued by Taser International, does
this diminish the weapon’s effi-
cacy and/or circumstances other-
wise warranting Taser use[?] ...
Answer: The latest manufacturer
warnings and trainings, as well
as the Courts and current case
law decisions, have absolutely
limited the circumstances when
a TASER, can and/or, should be
used. Combine this with the fact
that the new generation weap-
ons are generating only half the
electrical output of the previous
generations, and I question the
current weapons’ ability for con-
sistent, reliable, subject incapac-
itation.”

Worth the Cost?

In June 2017, Taser expert Mi-
chael Leonesio, was called as an
expert witness before the San
Francisco Police Commission on
the potential costs of outfitting
all members of the SFPD with
Tasers. “During his testimony,
he estimated the first year in
costs to San Francisco at $8,000
to $10,000 per officer which in-

cluded the purchase price, main-
tenance, training and oversight.
Assuming a department size of
2,200 officers, the cost is be-
tween $17.6 million and $22
million.” Clearly, the sheriff and
the Santa Clara County Board of
Supervisors need to consider the
cost factors raised above before
expending millions of tax payer
dollars on a weapon that is in-
creasingly seen as impractical to
use.

Final Argument

Tasers kill on the average of
one person per week in the Unit-
ed States. According to the Re-
uters series, nine out of 10 who
die are unarmed. Tasers are un-
safe to use in jails because of the
substantial risk of injury or death
to both inmates and correction
officers. The strongest single
piece of evidence of this lack of
safety is the 1,005 Taser related
deaths reported in the Reuters
fivepart series on Tasers. Equally
powerful evidence of why Tasers
should be banned is the ever
growing list of restrictions/warn-
ings issued by the manufacturer
themselves regarding the serious
risks of injury and death related
to the use of Tasers.

The millions that would be
spent in arming the correctional
officers in the jails with Tasers
would be better spent on hiring
more and better trained correc-
tional officers. Finally, given the
recommendations of the Santa
Clara County Blue Ribbon Com-
mission on Improving Custody
Operations, the purchase and use
of Tasers in the jails runs counter
to the community’s loud and re-
peated calls for a more humane
approach to incarceration.

Call to Action
When your community is faced
with a questionable police practice

be it the use of Tasers, inhumane
jail conditions, unconstitutional
surveillance tactics, racially dis-
criminatory police enforcement;
be confident that there is a way to
organize your community to ef-
fectively challenge these issues.
Meet early and often with the
community and with your local
elected officials. Provide them
with the necessary information
to fully educate them on the is-
sues. Call on your local district
attorney, who is the chief, law en-
forcement officer in every com-
munity, to support your efforts to
challenge and end police practic-
es that diminish public trust for
local law enforcement. Remem-
ber police practices are not some
obscure body of knowledge that
we the community need sit back
and passively accept. We can in
fact make a difference.

Aram James is a retired Santa
Clara County deputy public de-
fender, a member of CJA and a
co-founder of the Albert Cobar-
rubias Justice Project (ACJP), a
grassroots legal advocacy orga-
nization located in San Jose.

Richard Konda is an attor-
ney and executive director of
the Asian Law Alliance and the
Chairperson of the Coalition
for Justice and Accountability
(CJA). Konda and James have
challenged the use of Tasers by
law enforcement for more than a
decade.

Reprinted with permission from the Daily Journal. ©2018 Daily Journal Corporation. All rights reserved. Reprinted by ReprintPros 949-702-5390.
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From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Loran Harding

Loran Harding; alumnipresident@stanford.edu; antonia.tinoco@hsr.ca.gov; David Balakian; bballpod; beachrides;
bearwithme1016@att.net; fred beyerlein; Leodies Buchanan; Cathy Lewis; Council, City; Chris Field; Doug

Vagim; Daniel Zack; aIIen1212@gma|I com; Dan Richard; e apgel@stanford edu; Scott Wilkinson;
Gabriel.Ramirez@fresno.gov; George.Rutherford@ucsf.edu; huidentalsanmateo; hennessy Irv Weissman; Sally

Thiessen; jerry ruopoli; Joel Stiner; kfsndesk; ustalromerolS@gmall com; karkazianjewelers@gmail.com;
lalws4@gmail.com; Mark Standriff; Mayor; margaret-sasaki@live.com; merazroofinginc@att.net; newsdesk;

news@fresnobee.com; nick yovino; david pomaville; russ@topperjewelers.com; Steve Wavte; tsheehan;

VT3126782@gmail.com; vallesR1969@att.net

Fwd: Nellie Connally interview.

Saturday, November 19, 2022 4:38:34 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Forwarded message ---------

From: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>
Date: Sat, Nov 19, 2022 at 4:03 PM

Subject: Fwd: Nellie Connally interview.

To: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>

Forwarded message ---------

From: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>
Date: Sat, Nov 19, 2022 at 3:51 PM

Subject: Fwd: Nellie Connally interview.

To: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>

Forwarded message ---------

From: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>
Date: Sat, Nov 19, 2022 at 1:29 AM

Subject: Fwd: Nellie Connally interview.

To: Loran Harding <loran.harding(@stanfordalumni.org>

Forwarded message ---------

From: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>
Date: Fri, Nov 18, 2022 at 10:55 PM

Subject: Fwd: Nellie Connally interview.

To: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>


mailto:loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org
mailto:loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org
mailto:alumnipresident@stanford.edu
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—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>
Date: Fri, Nov 18, 2022 at 4:00 PM

Subject: Fwd: Nellie Connally interview.

To: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>
Date: Fri, Nov 18, 2022 at 1:09 PM

Subject: Fwd: Nellie Connally interview.

To: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Loran Harding <loran.harding(@stanfordalumni.org>
Date: Sat, Nov 12, 2022 at 4:59 PM

Subject: Fwd: Nellie Connally interview.

To: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Loran Harding <loran.harding@stanfordalumni.org>
Date: Sat, Nov 12, 2022 at 4:50 AM

Subject: Nellie Connally interview.

To: Loran Harding <loran.harding(@stanfordalumni.org>

Saturday, November 19, 2022
To all-

Interview with Nellie Connally: Done around 2003. She says "40 years later".

Nellie CONNALLY on InnerVIEWS with Ernie Manouse - YouTube

No emotion. She never mentions Lyndon, the CIA- skilled at arranging assassinations-
Ruby, Carlos Marcello, Cuba, the big Texas Democratic party that felt that they had been
robbed in LA in 1960. Closest she comes is to say that when her husband was Sec. of the
Treasury, he had the Secret Service under that Department, and he had all of their files on the
assassination brought over and he went over all of that. She and her husband discussed what
was in those. Notice she says that Nixon appointed her husband Sect. of the Treasury. Nixon
took office on Jan. 20, 1969, five years and two months after JFK was killed and after LBJs


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
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=91v_MHGWxKg

murderous time in office was over. This interview was done in 2003. You might have thought
that Democrat Lyndon would have appointed Connally to something. Lyndon didn't want a
well-known Texan, and one well-known to him, in charge of the Secret Service, and a Texan
to boot through which the bullet that hit JFK in the neck had passed. Nixon did put him in that
post. How about the FBI reports? That was in the DOJ. So she thinks it happened the way the
Secret Service concluded it happened, she is saying. No further speculation beyond that, which
I find very interesting. No mention of Lyndon's Warren Commission. Is that not interesting?
Lyndon was Vice President, who, riding two cars back, was first in line to be President if the
President died, and so became President when JFK died, then ordered up a big report by
people that he, Lyndon, chose, people who feared him. Not one word about any of that from
Mrs. Connally. "We looked at the Secret Service reports". Is that not saying something about
Lyndon and his Warren Commission? I think it is. I'm not sure she even mentions Lyndon,
and I find that very telling. And Lyndon only appointed his commission when the idea of the
assassination being investigated in Texas by Texas officials wouldn't fly. "This is underTexas
law", Lyndon told Joseph Alsop on the phone probably on Monday, Nov. 25, 1963. He even

had the AG of Texas fly up to his home in D.C. on Sunday, Nov. 24, 1963 to discuss the
investigation that he, L.yndon, thought would be done in Texas.

I think that Mrs. Connally and her husband knew better than to speculate about Lyndon's
possible involvement in the assassination. Jackie always thought that Lyndon was involved.
Bobby always thought that the Mafia was involved. I have always thought that both were
involved, along with the CIA, skilled at arranging assassinations. Also, the big Texas
Democratic Party that created Lyndon.

What a trick. You arrange for the President to be murdered, making you President. Then
YOU, appoint a commission consisting of people in Washington who know and fear you to
investigate the assassination! You strong-arm the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court into
heading the commission, knowing that that will give great credibilty to the commission. That
is why Lyndon did that. Warren felt that it would be hugely inappropriate for the sitting Chief
Justice to head such a thing, and came to tears in the Oval when brow-beaten by Lyndon into
doing it. His argument: If people think the Russians were involved there could be a nuclear
war that would kill 40 million Americans, and so if you don't do this you could have the
deaths of 40 million Americans on your conscience. It really is extraordinary, when you think
about it, for the Chief Justice of the United States, with all of his responsibilites there, to take
on the chairmanship, for nearly a year, of some commission whose subject is totally unrelated
to the work of the court. How many times has that happened in our history?

Discussion of the assassination 50 years later: So in 2013: Watch this from the beginning:

Evewitness to History: The JFK Assassination 50 Years Later - YouTube

20 minute inteview of Rose Kennedy in 1974, apparently in England.

Rose Kennedy Interview |1974 - YouTube

L. William Harding
Fresno, Ca.


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eCmbV8TAMFE
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FDnHiiWt1SY
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From: slevy@ccsce.com

To: Steve Levy

Subject: Bay Area economic update

Date: Saturday, November 19, 2022 2:59:54 PM
Attachments: Nov 18, 2022 Economic Update.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Bay Area Economic Update—November 18— A Jobs Rebound in October, Several Layoffs
Announced, Short-Term Slowdown but NOT the dot.com bust or 2008 Foreclosure Crisis

The highlights:

e The Bay Area added 17,600 jobs in October after two months of slow growth.
Unemployment rates ticked up slightly but the region’s UE rate in October was 2.6%.

e Both the region and state showed conflicting trends between the jobs survey (up) and
the household survey with rising unemployment and a decline in the labor force.

e Housing permits for the first nine months of the year surpassed both 2021 and 2019
levels though still well below the region’s new RHNA targets.

e Total and per capita income rose sharply across the region and state according to BEA
estimates released this week.

e The challenges of high inflation and interest rates remain as well the Bay Area
challenges of housing, transportation and supporting competitiveness

I wish everyone a joyous Thanksgiving holiday

The next few months will likely be bumpy but at this point today's events and likely future
are nothing like the large job losses

and outmigration following the dot.com bust and foreclosure crisis after which, as following
the 1985 semiconductor shakeout and 1990 defense/aerospace cuts

the region roared back constantly reinventing itself

Steve


mailto:slevy@ccsce.com
mailto:slevy@ccsce.com

Bay Area Economic Update—November 18— A Jobs Rebound in October, Several Layoffs Announced, Short-Term Slowdown but NOT the dot.com bust or 2008 Foreclosure Crisis



The highlights:



· The Bay Area added 17,600 jobs in October after two months of slow growth. Unemployment rates ticked up slightly but the region’s UE rate in October was 2.6%. 

· Both the region and state showed conflicting trends between the jobs survey (up) and the household survey with rising unemployment and a decline in the labor force.

· Housing permits for the first nine months of the year surpassed both 2021 and 2019 levels though still well below the region’s new RHNA targets. 

· Total and per capita income rose sharply across the region and state according to BEA estimates released this week. 

· The challenges of high inflation and interest rates remain as well the Bay Area challenges of housing, transportation and supporting competitiveness.



Even with the Recent Slowdown the Bay Area and State Posted Above Average Job Growth During the Past 12 Months



All regions in the state except the San Joaquin Valley outpaced the nation in job growth during the past 12 months led by the Bay Area and San Diego.





The chart below gets wide media attention and focuses on our region’s below-average job recovery rate. It is accurate and shows the better U.S. and California data. But look at the chart above to see the Bay Area catching up.





Payroll Job Growth Shows the San Jose Metro Area Leads the Region



The Bay Area added 178,000 jobs in the past year (+4.6%) led by a gain of 67,300 in the San Francisco metro area though SF has recovered just 91.3% of the jobs lost between February and April 2020. The San Jose metro area added 53,700 jobs and by October 2022 had recovered 104.2% of the payroll jobs lost between February and April 2020. The Oakland metro area added 42,800 jobs during the past year. Other metro areas have been slower to recover lost jobs.



		Metro Area Payroll Job Trends (Thousands)

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Metro Area

		Feb 20

		Apr 20

		Oct 21

		Oct 22

		

		% Recovered



		Oakland

		1,201.9

		1,003.6

		1,142.3

		1,185.1

		

		91.5%



		San Francisco

		1,204.7

		1,017.9

		1,121.1

		1,188.4

		

		91.3%



		San Jose

		1,172.5

		1,011.4

		1,123.5

		1,179.2

		

		104.2%



		Santa Rosa

		211.1

		171.9

		197.1

		204.4

		

		82.9%



		Napa

		75.3

		57.3

		69.1

		70.8

		

		75.0%



		Vallejo

		143.3

		121.5

		134.1

		138.0

		

		75.7%



		San Rafael

		117.2

		91.8

		107.3

		106.6

		

		58.3%



		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Bay Area

		4,126.0

		3,475.4

		3,894.5

		4,072.5

		

		91.8%



		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Source: EDD, non-farm wage & salary jobs seasonally adjusted   

		







Unemployment Trends



Unemployment rates ticked up a small amount in October but remain low by historical standards. The October 2022 rate of 2.6% for the region is below the February 2020 pre-pandemic rate of 2.7%.







		Unemployment Rates

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		Metro Area

		Feb 20

		Apr 20

		Oct 21

		Oct 22



		Oakland

		3.0%

		14.6%

		4.9%

		3.0%



		San Francisco

		2.2%

		12.5%

		3.7%

		2.1%



		San Jose

		2.6%

		12.4%

		3.7%

		2.2%



		Santa Rosa

		2.8%

		15.4%

		4.2%

		2.6%



		Napa

		3.2%

		17.8%

		4.4%

		2.7%



		Vallejo

		3.9%

		15.7%

		6.0%

		3.9%



		San Rafael

		2.4%

		12.1%

		3.4%

		2.2%



		

		

		

		

		



		Bay Area

		2.7%

		13.7%

		4.2%

		2.6%



		

		

		

		

		



		Source: EDD

		

		

		

		









Bay Area and State Labor Force are Still Below Pre-Pandemic Levels so Where Will Workforce Growth Come From.



The state has more than 200,000 fewer workers than in the month before the pandemic started and the Bay Area has almost 50,000 fewer residents in the workforce.



Though the recent pace of job growth has been encouraging, it is not clear where new workers will come from with low unemployment already and low population growth. Perhaps the new school year going back towards normal will allow parents who dropped out to return to the workforce. And it is possible that more workers can come from remote locations so the Bay Area and state can see job growth without more residents working. Job openings remain high and sectors like air travel are constrained by lack of enough workers. Increasing the level of immigration would be a large help to the region and state.



		

		

		

		

		



		

		California

		

		

		



		

		Labor Force and Unemployment

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		Feb 20

		April 20

		Oct 21

		Oct 22



		Labor Force

		19,536,400

		18,651,200

		19,024,400

		19,279,500



		Employed Residents

		18,733,800

		15,685,900

		17,860,800

		18,502,900



		Unemployment

		802,500

		2,965,200

		1,163,500

		776,600



		Unemployment Rate

		4.1%

		15.9%

		6.1%

		4.0%



		

		

		

		

		



		Source: EDD, seasonally adjusted

		

		

		









		

		Metro Area Labor Force (Thousands)



		

		

		

		

		



		Metro Area

		Feb 20

		Apr 20

		Oct 21

		Oct 22



		Oakland

		1,402.2

		1,332.2

		1,363.9

		1,385.0



		San Francisco

		1,043.3

		978.0

		996.6

		1,033.0



		San Jose

		1,087.7

		1,039.8

		1,058.5

		1,093.3



		Santa Rosa

		256.0

		241.0

		246.3

		249.8



		Napa

		72.5

		66.3

		70.1

		70.0



		Vallejo

		207.5

		200.4

		200.6

		201.5



		San Rafael

		137.9

		123.5

		131.0

		129.3



		

		

		

		

		



		Bay Area

		4,207.1

		3,981.2

		4,067.0

		4,161.9



		

		

		

		

		



		Source: EDD

		

		

		







A Welcome Uptick in Housing Permits



Permits levels in the first nine months of 2022 exceeded 2019 and 2021 levels though East Bay permit levels were below earlier levels.



The other counties showed large year over year gains. In addition, now there are almost daily reports of new housing projects being proposed and approved though it is often a long step until these units are completed and on the market.



Bay Area cities are updating their Housing Elements currently and learning about the requirements to meet their RHNA goals. It is possible that the RHNA and update process is encouraging cities to loosen development standards and to approve more projects.



While the current growth in permits is a positive sign, these levels are still below the RHNA targets for the region. More needs to be done.



		 

		Bay Area Housing Building Permits

		

		



		

		Thru September

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		Year

		Permits

		

		

		



		Alameda

		2019

		4307

		Contra Costa

		2019

		1934



		

		2021

		4603

		

		2021

		3043



		

		2022

		3400

		

		2022

		1904



		Marin

		2019

		191

		Napa

		2019

		150



		

		2021

		179

		

		2021

		258



		

		2022

		254

		

		2022

		732



		San Francisco

		2019

		2704

		San Mateo

		2019

		1099



		

		2021

		2161

		

		2021

		1102



		

		2022

		3646

		

		2022

		2581



		Santa Clara

		2019

		3792

		Solano

		2019

		922



		

		2021

		3704

		

		2021

		1051



		

		2022

		5811

		

		2022

		1213



		Sonoma

		2019

		2186

		Bay Area

		2019

		17118



		

		2021

		1581

		

		2021

		18122



		

		2022

		1937

		

		2022

		21563







Strong Gains in Income in 2021



Total Personal Income rose by 18.6% in the region between 2019 and 2021 according to estimates released by BEA on November 16th this year.



And per capita income rose by even more as most counties lost population during this period.



		

		Total Personal Income ($Millions)

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		2019

		2020

		2021

		2019-2021



		Alameda

		$135.8

		$149.2

		$164.4

		21.1%



		Contra Costa

		$95.2

		$103.6

		$115.3

		21.1%



		Marin

		$36.8

		$38.9

		$42.7

		16.0%



		Napa

		$10.3

		$11.4

		$12.3

		19.2%



		San Francisco

		$115.0

		$122.8

		$131.0

		13.9%



		San Mateo

		$100.8

		$108.5

		$118.4

		17.5%



		Santa Clara

		$220.9

		$237.0

		$261.6

		18.4%



		Solano

		$23.5

		$26.5

		$29.6

		25.9%



		Sonoma

		$32.7

		$35.9

		$39.4

		20.2%



		San Francisco Bay Area

		$771.1

		$833.8

		$914.8

		18.6%



		

		

		

		

		



		Source: BEA, U.S. Department of Commerce

		































		

		Per Capita Income

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		2019

		2020

		2021

		2019-2021



		Alameda

		$80,623

		$88,841

		$99,746

		23.7%



		Contra Costa

		$81,782

		$88,910

		$99,312

		21.4%



		Marin

		$139,891

		$148,419

		$164,118

		17.3%



		Napa

		$74,379

		$82,643

		$90,608

		21.8%



		San Francisco

		$130,464

		$141,134

		$160,749

		23.2%



		San Mateo

		$131,180

		$142,264

		$160,485

		22.3%



		Santa Clara

		$113,693

		$122,785

		$138,724

		22.0%



		Solano

		$51,819

		$58,406

		$65,448

		26.3%



		Sonoma

		$66,715

		$73,526

		$81,006

		21.4%



		

		

		

		

		



		Source: BEA, U.S. Department of Commerce

		







Job Growth October 2021-2022





Southern California 	Bay Area	San Diego 	Sacramento Region	San Joaquin Valley	California 	U.S.	4.1672461532626048E-2	4.5705482090127258E-2	4.5945388266042997E-2	3.9766285863783057E-2	2.9849595063632828E-2	3.5829870612479331E-2	4.0846410449163706E-2	





% of Jobs Recovered by October 2022





Southern California 	Bay Area	San Diego 	Sacramento Region	San Joaquin Valley	California 	U.S.	1.0229970880310604	0.91776821395634667	0.99568796550372407	1.1535458685751463	0.94997189432265317	1.0111638696581968	1.0381317689530687	
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From: Palo Alto Free Press

To: Michael Gennaco; stephen.connolly@oirgroup.com; Shikada, Ed; Council, City; Burt, Patrick; Stump, Molly; Sean
Webby; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Milton, Lesley; Gennady Sheyner; Sue Dremann; Bill Johnson

Subject: Ten years of documented abuse by the Palo Alto Police department and city council wants no part of it! - Tweet
by Palo Alto Free Press on Twitter

Date: Saturday, November 19, 2022 8:26:37 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Palo Alto Free Press

L] iwi@PAFreePressyo:

wi@MGennacoro; Over ten years of documented
iwi@PaloAltoPolicei abuse

And "City Manager Ed Shikada said tonight’s meeting
wasn’t for council members to talk about any particular
incidents, so they didn’t get into specifics".

Is it any wonder the abuse continues bit.ly/30kN3P6

pic.twitter.com/phO342DEXxg
11/19/22, 7:59 AM

Sent from my iPhone


https://twitter.com/pafreepress?s=43
https://twitter.com/pafreepress?s=43
https://twitter.com/pafreepress?s=43
https://twitter.com/pafreepress/status/1593997441983860736?s=43&t=A08YQ_eAo8Q6xb0Xy7wPgg
https://twitter.com/MGennaco
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https://t.co/phO342DExg
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Jeff Rosen; Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Rebecca Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; Joe Simitian; Josh Becker; chuck jagoda; Greer
Stone; ladoris cordell; Tannock, Julie; Figueroa, Eric; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; Cecilia Taylor; Enberg,
Nicholas; Human Relations Commission; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Perron, Zachary; Jay Boyarsky;
Winter Dellenbach; Afanasiev, Alex; Greg Tanaka; Tony Dixon; Betsy Nash; Vara Ramakrishnan

Subject: Malcolm X"s answer to whether he hates all WHITE people

Date: Saturday, November 19, 2022 12:07:11 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtube.com/shorts/-jgrcJiNOQk?feature=share

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Shikada, Ed; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Lait, Jonathan; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Council, City; Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe Simitian; Winter Dellenbach; Supervisor Otto
Lee; Cindy Chavez; Tony Dixon; Tannock, Julie; Figueroa, Eric; Foley, Michael; Enberg, Nicholas; Jay Boyarsky;
Reifschneider, James

Subject: Former FedEx Employee Wins $366 Million In Racial Discrimination Suit

Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:24:14 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/ehonC1UToKs

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Elizabeth Goldstein Alexis

To: Council, City
Cc: Alexis, Philippe; Bhatia, Ripon; Nadia Naik
Subject: Followup from today"s rail committee meeting
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 4:17:15 PM
Attachments: image.png

lmage.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

1) Shouldn't we change the design for 8 foot vertical clearance for bikes. This improves slope
and/or connection to Park and is well within typical design. Is there any reason we wouldn't do
this?

2) We should do geotechnical work and surveys to have exact measurements NOW. From my
work on transportation infrastructure costs, the deferral of this work is repeatedly an issue as
decisions are made on insufficient information. It also causes this effect where a series of
conservative assumptions lead to alternative designs that are rejected but which might actually
be acceptable.

3) The right turn ban onto Ely dates from a time when the traffic circle was planned to be at
Mumford. Is it necessary now? "
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Then, there was a concern with people traveling north on Alma who wanted to make a left turn
using neighborhood streets. Now, people who want to do that would have to make a difficult
left at Mumford and this is not an issue. While technically Ely can be a cut through for people
turning right on Charleston, there is no reason to think this will be significantly worse than it is
today and perhaps even better if an extra lane is added so I would suggest not including this in
the design.
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4) Can we look at an narrowing of road span? Do we need full 8 foot shoulders on both sides
of the road? 12 foot roads?

5) Again, what would have to happen to make the roundabout either single lane or feel more
like a U-turn facility than how it is today?

6) It is my understanding that the property at the corner of Park and Charleston will need to be
acquired because of driveway access issues. Can we redesign the bike/ped using this whole
property?

7) And last but not least. Does the transportation department think the traffic study that shows
a failure of aerial/trench/hybrid alternatives in the future is valid? If so, should we be still
focused on them?



From: gel@theconnection.com

To: Council, City
Subject: City Property for Housing
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 1:53:49 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Hello City Council,

There is city property at 1140-1150 Middlefield Ave. Why not have that available for housing? Please
let me know if this can’t or won’t be done.

Take Care,

Gary Lindgren

Check Out Latest Seismometer Reading

Be Like Costco...do something in a different way

Don’t trust Atoms...they make up everything

Fortune Favors The Brave

A part of good science is to see what everyone else can see but
think what no one else has ever said.

The difference between being very smart and very foolish is
often very small.

So many problems occur when people fail to be obedient when
they are supposed to be obedient, and fail to be creative when
they are supposed to be creative.

The secret to doing good research is always to be a little
underemployed. You waste years by not being able to waste
hours.

It is sometimes easier to make the world a better place than to
prove you have made the world a better place.

Amos Tversky
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From: Elizabeth Goldstein Alexis
To: Council, City
Cc: Nadia Naik; Kambhi, Philip; Bhatia, Ripon
Subject: Fwd: Comments for rail committee meeting 10/19/2022
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 11:07:30 AM
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Charleston Meadow level of service - Google Sheets.pdf
Charleston Meadow level of service.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

I am resending the comments I had from last month as the south Palo Alto crossing discussion
was deferred to today.

I would add a few questions and comments.

1) In my comments, I reference the traffic study that I believe shows that the Alma/
Charleston intersection will "fail" in the future even with a grade separation that leaves the
intersection basically unchanged (aerial, hybrid, trench) because of the limited turning
capacity. From my review of the many other traffic data sets for the intersections, I believe
this conclusion to be accurate, especially if induced traffic is included. As I noted, the traffic
study noted there were no mitigations for this problem. Does the transportation department
believe this is a reasonable conclusion? Or do they think that these types of grade separations
would result in a noticeable improvement in traffic over the medium-long term?

2) One idea I did have to mitigate the traffic issues at the intersection of Alma with
Meadow/Charleston would be to change the intersection from a signalized one to a
roundabout. Would that type of reconfiguration be necessary or helpful to deal with the issue?

3) The biking/ped infrastructure is being designed with minimal property acquisition. I did
notice that in a separate analysis the property on Park on the north side is considered to be a
full purchase (presumably because driveway access would be completely cut off). Is this case?
If so, could this be used to improve the bike/ped infrastructure and limit the tight curves
currently planned?

4) Would it be possible to continue a two-way bike/ped path on Charleston all the way to
Carlson Ct where there is a light and people could either cross the street safely or continue on
the existing two way path that continues to the Waverly bike path?
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Meadow and Charleston Viaduct

Under this alternative, an elevated structure (viaduct) would carry the railroad over both Meadow
Drive and Charleston Road. Meadow and Charleston would continue to provide east-west
connections for pedestrians, bicycles and vehicles. Figure 5 illustrates the conceptual rendering of
the Meadow Drive viaduct and Figure 6 illustrates the conceptual rendering of the Charleston Road
viaduct

Alma Street and Meadow Drive Intersection

As shown in Tables 3 and 4, the intersection of Alma and Meadow would operate at LOS D during
both the AM and PM peak hours with existing traffic volumes. With future traffic volumes, this
intersection would operate at LOS E during the AM peak hour and LOS F during the PM peak hour
with the viaduct

Alma Street and Charleston Road Intersection

The analysis shows that the intersection of Alma and Charleston would operate at LOS E during the
AM peak hour and LOS D during the PM peak hour with existing traffi

Meadow and Charleston Trench

Under this alternative, the railroad tracks would be fully lowered in a trench, and the roadways

would remain at grade. Meadow and Charleston would continue to provide east
f‘ideﬁmanﬁ, bicycles, and vehicles. The




Table 5

Meadow and Charleston Partial Underpass with U-Turn at Alma Village Circle — Future Traffic Volumes
Traffic Operations (Vear 2030 Traffic Volumes) - Partial Underpass

Option1 Option2 Option3
AM [ AM M [
Delay Delay Delay Traffic Delay Delay
(secs) 105 (secs) LOS (secs) LOS 105 Control _(secs) LOS _(secs) LOS
|Alma Village Circle signal 1884 8 1937 8 Sgnal 1838 B 201 B Sgnal 1886 B 207 8
[Meadow Drive
|Alma Street 8 Off-Ramp & Meadow Drive 1092 B 119 B Sgnal 1211 8 1491 8 Sgnal 1347 B 1443 8
|Alma Street On-Ramp & Meadow Drive ~ Uncontrolled 5.0 A 510 A AWSC 790 A 790 A Sgnal 950 A 9% 8
Meadow to NB Alma (On-Ramp) Yield 3580 € 2700 D Yild 3510 E 2820 D Yild 3730 £ 2860 D
|Charleston Road
|Alma Street & Charleston Road (N) signal 1361 B 2597 C Sgnal 1823 8 2636 C Signal 1490 B  27.40 C
|Alma Street & Charleston Road (s) sgnal 2075 C 1924 8 Sgnal 2025 C 1961 C Signal 2124 C 1930 C
£8 Charleston to S8 Alma (On-Ramp) Yield 860 A 3890 E Yild 980 A 3840 E Yild 900 A 3850 E
[Mumford Place & Charleston Road Roundabout 608 A 971 A  Roundsbout 615 A 1194 B  Roundabout 588 A  1L11 B
Notes:

[awsc - Al way stop Controlled

1. Option 1.- At the Medow Dr and Alma NB-On Ramp intersection, analysis assumes through traffic on Medow does not stop. Left-turns from Meadow to Alma northbound would yield
[to westbound traffic on Meadow. The delay for the eastbound left-turns is shown in the table.

/2. Option 2 - At the Meadow Dr and Alma N-On Ramp intersection, analysis assumes an all-way stop control.

3. Option 3 - At the Meadow Dr and Alma N8-On Ramp intersection, anaysis assumes a traffc signal.

4. The following turning movements are restricted at Alma/Meadow and Alma/Charleston due to the partial underpass.

- Alma/Meadows - right-turn from eastbound Meadow, left-turn from westbound Meadow, left-turn and right:turn from northbound Alma.

- Alma/Charleston - left-turn from eastbound Charleston, left-turn from northbound Alma, right-turn from southbound Alma.
5. The analysis assumes a northbound U-turn lane at Alma/Alma Village Circle signal to allow northbound traffic on Alma Street to make a U-turn and use the southbound off-ramp to
Meadow Drive.
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CURRENT STATE

Reliablity
(variability of

Mode Start End % of Traffic Max Grade (%) |Distance (ft) Avg. Time (s) travel time)

Ped Charleston & Middlefield [Charleston & El Camino

Ped Mtn View Bike Bridge Charleston & Middlefield

Ped Charleston & El Camino |Charleston & Middlefield

Ped Charleston & Middlefield | Park&Meadow

Ped Park&Meadow Charleston & Middlefield

Ped Charleston & El Camino |Mitchell Park

Bike Charleston & Middlefield | Charleston & El Camino

Bike Mtn View Bike Bridge Charleston & Middlefield

Bike Charleston & El Camino |Charleston & Middlefield

Bike Charleston & Middlefield | Park&Meadow

Bike Charleston & El Camino |Mitchell Park

Auto Charleston & Middlefield | Charleston & El Camino

Auto Charleston & El Camino |Charleston & Middlefield

Auto San Antonio and Alma Charleston & El Camino

Auto Charleston & El Camino |Charleston & El Camino






FUTURE STATE

Total Elevation
Change (ft)

# users /day

% of Traffic

Max Grade (%)

Distance (ft)

Avg. Time (s)

Reliablity
(variability of
travel time)

Total Elevation
Change (ft)

# users /day







Sheet1

								CURRENT STATE														FUTURE STATE



		Mode		Start		End		% of Traffic		Max Grade (%)		Distance (ft)		Avg. Time (s)		Reliablity (variability of travel time)		Total Elevation Change (ft)		# users /day		% of Traffic		Max Grade (%)		Distance (ft)		Avg. Time (s)		Reliablity (variability of travel time)		Total Elevation Change (ft)		# users /day

		Ped		Charleston & Middlefield		Charleston & El Camino

		Ped		Mtn View Bike Bridge		Charleston & Middlefield

		Ped		Charleston & El Camino		Charleston & Middlefield

		Ped		Charleston & Middlefield		Park&Meadow

		Ped		Park&Meadow		Charleston & Middlefield

		Ped		Charleston & El Camino		Mitchell Park



		Bike		Charleston & Middlefield		Charleston & El Camino

		Bike		Mtn View Bike Bridge		Charleston & Middlefield

		Bike		Charleston & El Camino		Charleston & Middlefield

		Bike		Charleston & Middlefield		Park&Meadow

		Bike		Charleston & El Camino		Mitchell Park



		Auto		Charleston & Middlefield		Charleston & El Camino

		Auto		Charleston & El Camino		Charleston & Middlefield

		Auto		San Antonio and Alma		Charleston & El Camino

		Auto		Charleston & El Camino		Charleston & El Camino
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5) I've heard a couple of people advocate for some type of bike LOS analysis for the different
alternatives. I think this would be extremely helpful, especially if it was combined with a rank
order of the most important origin-destinations of people likely to use the crossing assuming
that the other crossings at Meadow and Loma Verde were available. In fact, I think that it
would be useful to provide more / different information for all modes of transportation. It's not
clear to me that the standard LOS captures many of the elements by which residents would
judge an intersection. I've attached a spreadsheet that starts to outline how this would be done.
Please note: it doesn't include all turn movements or key travel patterns - this is not because
these would not be available or don't matter but simply that I am trying to offer a suggestion as
to what kind of analysis might be useful.

6) It would be very helpful to have the widths, heights, slopes of other bike infrastructure in
the area for a comparison, including Cal Ave tunnel, San Antonio undercrossing, Permanente
Creek, Stevens Creek, Cal Ave Caltrain station.

7) I would just note that the Meadow designs were not ones that I put forward and require
significant adjustments. I'm not sure of the best process for this but wanted to explain why I
don't think providing feedback for that crossing as currently designed is the right next step.

Thank you for your consideration.

Regards,
Elizabe